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Malave, Erin w1
From: corphelp i
Ly ]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:.44 PM ?3 1
To: ‘Jordan Chibnick' 4 i
. - o g ;
Subject: RE: Change mailing and principal address A i
. ) o3 §
L05000122384 B
S o i
Thank you for your c-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper scction for ;' !
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business davs lor tiis update 1o be processed. Thank you. ! -i
. il
: i
b :
e Rivers. Internel Access ; 5 i
R . A i
Division of Corporations : 2 :
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received fram our staff. The Floriga Depariment of State values ' é ‘
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving m}; i
the level and quality of services previded to you. Simply click on the iink to the "DOS Cusiomer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance - t
for your participation. ' ! :
DOS Customer Satislackon Suivey % ﬁ

From: Jordan Chibnick [mailto:jchibnick@theleadscenter.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:36 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Change mailing and principal address

a1

I need to change the principal as well as the mailing address for: THE CREDIT
ALERT COMPANY, LLC. The current address is 7900 Glades Rd. Suite 505
Boca Raton, FFI. 33434. How do I have this change made? Thank you.
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